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Mr. Teddie Days
Assistant Director
Motor Vehicle Service Divilion
American Postal Workers

Onion, AFL-CIO
817 l4th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: Class Action '
HButchinson, KS 67501
B1C-4H-C 35548

Dear Mr. Days:

On April 1, 1985, we met to discuss the abovo-captiohod case
at the fourth step of our contractual grievance prochuro.

The issue in this grievance is whether the holiday :chodulo
was properly posted.

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the
following would represent a full settlement of this case: -

Part-time flexible employees while detailed to
another facllity may be utilized for holldly
work, provided they possess  the necessary skills
needed to perform the required duties. i

The parties at this level. further agreed that there is no
contractual obligation to utilize employees from other
assoclate offices in the .holiday scheduling at the i
Hutchinson, Kansas office.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this grievance.



